Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 8:51 AM

To: ‘carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov'

Subject: RE: RO3010: ACCEPTED DOCUMENTS ON FTP SITE

I have not looked at the site lately but is unlikely that you will need to do any more
overexcavation in the street. Your consultants should be helping you along with that
judgment to backfill the excavation and remove the trench plates. I don't have this on my
schedule as per a specific date yet. I will do my best to get it reviewed within the 60 day
timeframe barring any unforeseen requests from my superiors.

Barb

————— Original Message-----

From: carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov [mailto:carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Fw: R03010: ACCEPTED DOCUMENTS ON FTP SITE

Hi Barbara,
I hope your Holidays were joyful.

I know that it has not been 60 days, but I was hoping that you could
perhaps give me an idea of when we might get a ruling on this. I only ask
because we are paying monthly for trench plates to cover the excavation
area (located in the street of our complex) and maybe we need to just make
repairs and take our chances that we may have to reopen the street.

I do know that you have allot on your plate and we are not the only ones
asking for your assistance.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.
Carolyn Cooley

Asst. Prop. Mgr.
GSA, East Bay Field Office

----- Forwarded by Carolyn A. Cooley/9P/RO9/GSA/GOV on ©01/05/2011 ©2:12 PM

"dehloptoxic,
Env. Health" To
<deh.loptoxic@acg "'Javier, Marie Rose'"
ov.org> <MJavier@haleyaldrich.com>

cc
12/08/2010 10:24 "Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health"
AM <barbara. jakub@acgov.org>, "Ando

Merendi (ando.merendi@gsa.gov)"
<ando.merendi@gsa.gov>, "Carolyn A.
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Cooley (carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov)"
<carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov>,
"Bajsarowicz, Voytek"
<VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>,
"Atkinson, Allan"
<AAtkinson@haleyaldrich.com>,
"Rome, Charles"”
<CRome@haleyaldrich.com>

Subject
RO3010: ACCEPTED DOCUMENTS ON FTP
SITE

ACCEPTED DOCUMENTS ON FTP SITE
CASE: R0O3010, 620 CENTRAL AVE

Your recently submitted documents were successfully uploaded to the Alameda
County Environmental Health Toxics Program ftp site. The documents will
appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case
worker has been notified of the document submittals. If the documents
require a response from this agency and you have not heard from your case
worker within 60 days from the date your submittals were accepted, please
contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

From: Javier, Marie Rose [mailto:MJavier@haleyaldrich.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 9:54 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Ando Merendi (ando.merendi@gsa.gov);
Carolyn A. Cooley (carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov); Bajsarowicz, Voytek; Atkinson,
Allan; Rome, Charles

Subject: RO#0003010 Report Upload

Please be advised that Haley & Aldrich has resubmitted the report entitled
Summary of Work Performed to Date and Additional Site Characterization
Results for the U.S. General Services Administration’s Federal Building 2C,
620 Central Avenue, Alameda, California. The report includes a cover
letter with the required perjury statement. Al Atkinson (925.949.1016) and
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Charles Rome (925.949.1017) are available to answer any questions you may
have.

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER

Marie Rose P. Javier

Project Coordinator

HALEY & ALDRICH

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

phone: 925.949.1013

fax: 925.979.1456
MJavier@HaleyAldrich.com
www.HaleyAldrich. com



